
From: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 5:35 PM
To: btawwab@flintschools.org;Krisztian, George (DEQ)
Subject: Request: Saturday at Freeman Elementary

Hello, Superintendent Tawwab,
We've had a request from the Detroit News to send a photographer to accompany the team going in to sample the water at the elementary school Saturday. While we see this activity as a positive story, we don't want to blindside you with this or allow that access without your permission.

Can you please contact me at the numbers below or get in touch with George Krisztian (517-420-5897)? Thank you!

b

Brad Wurfel
Communications Director
Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
517-284-6713

PPI cell